# CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY **REPORTER**

No 6610

Thursday 11 March 2021

Vol cli No 22

## CONTENTS

# Notices

Notices	
Calendar	421
Discussion on Tuesday, 23 March 2021	421
Congregations of the Regent House, 2020-21	421
Election of student members of the Council	
and of the General Board	421
Report of the Council on recognition of the	
merger of Cambridge University Press and	
Cambridge Assessment in the University's	
Statutes and Ordinances: Corrections	422
Grace 1 of 17 February 2021 (establishment	
of an Endowment Fund Supervisory Body):	
Legal advice and revised ballot timetable	422
Publication of Statutes and Ordinances, 2020	422
Vacancies, appointments, etc.	
Appointments and grants of title	423
Vacancies in the University	424
Regulations for examinations	
Master of Law (LL.M.)	424
English Studies for the M.Phil. Degree	
by advanced study	424
Epidemiology for the M.Phil. Degree	
by advanced study	424
Population Health Sciences for the	
M.Phil. Degree by advanced study	425
Primary Care Research for the M.Phil. Degree	
by advanced study	425
Public Health for the M.Phil. Degree	
by advanced study	425
Population Health Sciences for the M.St. Degree	425

Notices by Faculty Boards, etc.	
Medical Sciences Tripos, Part IB, 2020–21	426
Natural Sciences Tripos, Part IB (Experimental	
Psychology), 2020–21	426
Natural Sciences Tripos, Part IB (Plant and	
Microbial Sciences), 2020–21	427
Psychological and Behavioural Sciences	
Tripos, Part IA, 2020–21	427
Veterinary Sciences Tripos, Part IB, 2020-21	427
Master of Corporate Law (M.C.L.), 2020-21	428
Obituaries	
Obituary Notice	428
Acta	
Approval of Grace submitted to the	
Regent House on 24 February 2021	428
End of the Official Part of the 'Reporter'	
College Notices	
Elections	429
Vacancies	429
Events	429
External Notices	
Oxford Notices	429



#### NOTICES

## Calendar

19 March, *Friday*. Full Term ends.

23 March, *Tuesday*. Discussion via videoconference at 2 p.m. (see below).

24 March, Wednesday. Last issue of the Reporter in the Lent Term.

25 March, Thursday. Lent Term ends.

27 March, Saturday. Congregation of the Regent House via videoconference at 11 a.m.

17 April, Saturday. Easter Term begins.

## Discussion on Tuesday, 23 March 2021

The Vice-Chancellor invites those qualified under the regulations for Discussions (*Statutes and Ordinances*, 2020, p. 105) and any other members of the collegiate University who may wish to attend, to a Discussion via videoconference on Tuesday, 23 March 2021 at 2 p.m., for the discussion of:

1. Governance Review report: Membership of the Regent House (Reporter, 6609, 2020-21, p. 395).

Those wishing to join the Discussion by videoconference should email UniversityDraftsman@admin.cam.ac.uk from their University email account, providing their CRSid (if a member of the collegiate University), by 10 a.m. on the date of the Discussion to receive joining instructions. Alternatively, contributors may email remarks to contact@proctors.cam. ac.uk, copying ReporterEditor@admin.cam.ac.uk, by no later than 10 a.m. on the day of the Discussion, for reading out by the Proctors,<sup>1</sup> or ask someone else who is attending to read the remarks on their behalf.

<sup>1</sup> Any comments sent by email should please begin with the name and title of the contributor as they wish it to be read out and include at the start a note of any College or Departmental affiliations they have.

# Congregations of the Regent House, 2020-21

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice, further to the schedule of dates and times published in the *Reporter* on 28 September, 2020 (*Reporter*, 6589, 2020–21, p. 3), that the Congregations called for 26 March, for 9, 10, 16, 17 and 30 April, and for 21 May, have been cancelled. The Congregations on 27 March, 1 May and 22 May will take place at 11 a.m. for Regent House business and the conferral of degrees in absence only.

# Election of student members of the Council and of the General Board

#### 5 March 2021

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice that, in the elections held from Monday, 1 to Thursday, 4 March 2021, the following persons were elected to be the student members of the Council and the General Board in class (d).

#### Council

Category (i) – President (Undergraduate) of the University of Cambridge Students' Union: COLEMAN, Zak, JE

Category (ii) – President (Postgraduate) of the University of Cambridge Students' Union: NAHAR, Anjum, MUR

*Category* (*iii*) – one student elected by and from among the students in the University: POSER, Freddie, *CAI* 

#### **General Board**

Category (i) – Sabbatical officer of the University of Cambridge Students' Union with responsibility for matters concerning undergraduate education:

Анмер, Zaynab, N

*Category* (ii) – *Sabbatical officer of the University of Cambridge Students' Union with responsibility for matters concerning postgraduate education:* 

JABRY, Amelia, LC

# Report of the Council on recognition of the merger of Cambridge University Press and Cambridge Assessment in the University's Statutes and Ordinances: Corrections

#### 10 March 2021

In Annex C to the above Report (*Reporter*, 6608, 2020–21, p. 380), there are two errors in the proposed Ordinance for the Press and Assessment Syndicate. The following corrections have been made:

Annex C, sub-paragraph (f):

- in Regulation 3(*f*), by replacing the reference to the Press Seal with a reference to the Press and Assessment Seal;
- in Regulation 7, by replacing the reference to the Press Syndicate with a reference to the Press and Assessment Syndicate.

# Grace 1 of 17 February 2021 (establishment of an Endowment Fund Supervisory Body): Legal advice and revised ballot timetable

#### 11 March 2021

Further to the Notice of a ballot dated 26 February 2021 (*Reporter*, 6609, 2020–21, p. 394), the Council has taken the decision exceptionally to waive privilege in the written legal advice of 13 February 2019, which underlies the recommendations in its Report of 14 December 2020 (*Reporter*, 6601, 2020–21, p. 259). The recommendations, most unusually, affect the position of the Council in relation to other bodies in the University's governance structure; they also impact the interests of third party investors in addition to those of the University. For these two reasons, the Council has concluded that the advice should be available beyond the members of the Council to the wider University and therefore the Council has chosen, in this instance, to waive privilege. The advice also provides further information on the changes needed to comply with applicable legal and regulatory requirements. It should be noted that the waiver of legal privilege in this case is limited to the written advice as described above and does not constitute a waiver of privilege in relation to any other legal advice, which the Council may have received, or may receive in the future. The advice is available on the *Reporter* website at: https://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/cam-only/reporter/2020-21/weekly/6610/CUEF-governance-advice-Feb2019.pdf (Raven required).

#### Revised ballot timetable

In the light of the above decision, the Council has agreed to extend the deadline for fly-sheets to give members the opportunity to assimilate the additional information. As a result, the dates for voting have also changed, as shown below. As before, members of the Regent House are asked to use the Regent House Petitions site to circulate fly-sheets.<sup>1</sup>

Deadline for fly-sheets / amendments	1 p.m. on Thursday, 8 April 2021
Voting opens	10 a.m. on Monday, 19 April 2021
Voting closes	5 p.m. on Thursday, 29 April 2021

<sup>1</sup> See https://www.governance.cam.ac.uk/governance/key-bodies/RH-Senate/Pages/RH-Petitions.aspx for details.

# Publication of Statutes and Ordinances, 2020

The complete 2020 edition of the University's *Statutes and Ordinances* is now available online in pdf format at https:// www.admin.cam.ac.uk/univ/so/. This 2020 edition, delayed due to the Covid-19 pandemic, incorporates all amendments approved during the 2019–20 academic year. The November 2020 edition, which incorporated changes up to 16 April 2020 only, has now been archived. Changes to the *Statutes and Ordinances* approved since 30 September 2020 will be included in the 2021 edition as usual.

## VACANCIES, APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

# Appointments and grants of title

The following appointments and grants of title have been made:

#### APPOINTMENTS

#### **University Senior Lecturer**

*Biochemistry*. Dr Jennifer Louise Gallop, Ph.D., *DAR*, M.Biochem., *Oxford*, appointed from 1 October 2020 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

#### **University Lecturers**

Asian and Middle Eastern Studies. Dr Nuri Kim, B.A., Sogang, South Korea, M.A., Chicago, Ph.D., Harvard, appointed from 12 January 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*Engineering.* Dr Stefan Matthias Goetz, B.Sc., Univ.Dip., Ph.D., *Technical University of Munich*, appointed from 11 January 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

Haematology. Dr Kevin James Chalut, R, B.Sc., Albion College, Ph.D., Duke, North Carolina, appointed from 1 January 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*Oncology*. Dr Mireia Crispin Ortuzar, B.Sc., *Conservatorio Superior de Musica de Valencia*, M.Sc., *Universidad de Valencia*, D.Phil., *Oxford*, appointed from 1 March 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*Psychology*. Dr Paul Michael Bays, M.A., *DOW*, Ph.D., *London*, appointed from 31 May 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

Pure Mathematics and Mathematical Statistics. Dr Varun Suhas Jog, B.Tech., India Institute of Technology, Madras, M.Sc., D.Phil., Stanford, and Dr Poh-ling Jog Loh, B.S., California Institute of Technology, M.S., Ph.D., California, Berkeley, appointed from 1 January 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

Social Anthropology. Dr Natalia Buitron Arias, B.A., Sienna, M.Sc., Ph.D., London, appointed from 1 January 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

#### Senior Assistant Registrary

University Offices (Human Resources Division). Ms Suzanne Jennifer Fowler appointed from 1 January 2021 until the retiring age and designated Head of Policy and Strategic Projects.

#### Director

*Judge Business School.* Professor Mauro F. Guillén, Ph.D., *Yale*, Doctorate, *Universidad de Oviedo*, Professor of International Management, University of Pennsylvania, appointed Director of the Judge Business School and elected Professor of Management Studies with effect from 1 September 2021.

#### **Assistant Director**

University Offices (Finance Division). Ms Helen Louise Wain, LC, appointed from 12 January 2021 until the retiring age and designated Head of Group Procurement.

#### Senior Under-Librarian

*University Library.* Dr Sarah Elizabeth Crudge, B.Sc., M.Sc., *Manchester*, Pg.Dip. Information Management, Ph.D., *Manchester Metropolitan*, appointed from 1 February 2021 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

#### GRANTS OF TITLE

#### **Affiliated Lecturers**

*Biology*. Dr John McCafferty has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2022. Professor Stathi Efstathiou, *CHU*, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2021 for a further two years.

Human, Social and Political Science. Dr Saradomyee Chatterjee, LC, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2021 for a further year.

*Law.* Mr Chris Simms, Mr Mark Scott Smith, *G*, Dr Benjamin Spagnolo, *T*, Dr Martin Henry Steinfeld, *HH*, and Dr Alex James Trinidad, *W*, have been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2020 for a further year.

#### CORRECTION

In the Notice published on 3 February 2021 (*Reporter*, 6605, 2020–21, p. 327), the list of Affiliated Lecturers for the Faculty of Law contained an error. The relevant entry should be corrected as follows:

#### **Affiliated Lecturer**

Law. Dr Michael Rice, PEM, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2020 for a further year.

# Vacancies in the University

A full list of current vacancies can be found at http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk.

**Director of Human Resources in the Human Resources Division of the University offices**; informal enquiries: Emma Rampton, Registrary (email: emma.rampton@admin.cam.ac.uk); closing date: 6 April 2021; further details: http://www. jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/28896/; quote reference: AH25868

**Deputy Department Administrator in the Department of Earth Sciences**; hours: permanent, part-time (0.8 FTE); salary: £30,942–£40,322 pro rata; closing date: 27 March 2021; further details: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/24442/; quote reference: LB21807

The University values diversity and is committed to equality of opportunity. The University has a responsibility to ensure that all employees are eligible to live and work in the UK.

# **REGULATIONS FOR EXAMINATIONS**

# Master of Law (LL.M.)

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 473)

## With effect from January 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Law, have approved an amendment to the regulations for the LL.M. Examination so as to allow the Faculty Board of Law to approve no less than four subjects that fall within one or more of the following fields: Commercial Law, European law, Intellectual property, International law. The opportunity has also been taken to replace the term 'thesis' with 'dissertation' throughout the regulations, in line with current policy.

By amending Regulation 1 to read as follows:

**1.** The LL.M. Examination shall comprise not more than thirty-five subjects, prescribed by the Faculty Board of Law, which may include a seminar paper to be assessed by dissertation only. Subject to approval by the Faculty Board of Law at its January meeting each year, the list of subjects may include not less than four subjects that fall within one of more of the following fields:

Commercial law European law Intellectual property International law.

And by replacing the word 'thesis' with 'dissertation' throughout the regulations.

# English Studies for the M.Phil. Degree by advanced study

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 528)

#### With effect from 1 October 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of English, has approved amendments to the scheme of examination in English Studies for the degree of Master of Philosophy, as part of the implementation of a new course of study in this subject. Regulation 1(b) of the special regulations for the examination has been revised as follows:

(b) *either* two essays, *or* one essay and one examined exercise in medieval textual and related studies, each essay to be of not less than 4,500 and not more than 5,000 words in length and on a topic approved by the Degree Committee.

# Epidemiology for the M.Phil. Degree by advanced study

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 529)

#### With effect from 1 October 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, has agreed to withdraw the examination in Epidemiology for the degree of Master of Philosophy by advanced study and for the special regulations for that examination to be rescinded.

## Population Health Sciences for the M.Phil. Degree by advanced study

#### With effect from 1 October 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, has approved Population Health Sciences as a subject for examination for the degree of Master of Philosophy by advanced study. Special regulations for the examination in the subject have been approved as follows:

#### POPULATION HEALTH SCIENCES

**1.** The scheme of examination for the course of study in Population Health Sciences for the degree of Master of Philosophy shall consist of:

- (*a*) a dissertation, of not more than 15,000 words in length, including footnotes, but excluding tables, appendices, and bibliography, on a subject approved by the Degree Committee for the Faculties of Clinical Medicine and Veterinary Medicine;
- (b) five assignments relating to core modules prescribed by the Degree Committee;
- (c) six assignments relating to optional modules published by the Degree Committee.

**2.** Assignments relating to modules shall take the form of written exercises of not more than 1,500 words each, or of alternative equivalent exercises specified by the Degree Committee.

**3.** The examination shall include an oral examination on the dissertation and on the general field of knowledge within which it falls and on the other work submitted by the candidate; save that the Examiners may, at their discretion, waive the requirement for an oral examination.

**4.** Any candidate may choose to pursue one of the thematic pathways of optional modules as specified from time to time by the General Board on the recommendation of the Degree Committee.

# Primary Care Research for the M.Phil. Degree by advanced study

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 542)

#### With effect from 1 October 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, has agreed to withdraw the examination in Primary Care Research for the degree of Master of Philosophy by advanced study and for the special regulations for that examination to be rescinded.

# Public Health for the M.Phil. Degree by advanced study

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 543)

#### With effect from 1 October 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, has agreed to withdraw the examination in Public Health for the degree of Master of Philosophy by advanced study and for the special regulations for that examination to be rescinded.

## **Population Health Sciences for the M.St. Degree**

#### With effect from 1 October 2021

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, has approved Population Health Sciences as a subject for examination for the degree of Master of Studies. Special regulations for the examination in the subject have been approved as follows:

#### POPULATION HEALTH SCIENCES

1. The scheme of examination for the two-year course of study in Population Health Sciences for the degree of Master of Studies shall consist of:

- (*a*) a dissertation, of not more than 15,000 words in length, including footnotes, but excluding tables, appendices, and bibliography, on a subject approved by the Degree Committee for the Faculties of Clinical Medicine and Veterinary Medicine;
- (b) five assignments relating to core modules prescribed by the Degree Committee;
- (c) six assignments relating to optional modules published by the Degree Committee.

**2.** Assignments relating to modules shall take the form of written exercises of not more than 1,500 words each, or of alternative equivalent exercises specified by the Degree Committee.

**3.** The examination shall include an oral examination on the dissertation and on the general field of knowledge within which it falls and on the other work submitted by the candidate; save that the Examiners may, at their discretion, waive the requirement for an oral examination.

**4.** Any candidate may choose to pursue one of the thematic pathways of optional modules as specified from time to time by the General Board on the recommendation of the Degree Committee.

5. The Examiners may recommend to the Degree Committee that it awards the Postgraduate Diploma to a candidate who has satisfactorily completed the assessments specified in Regulation 1(b) and 1(c), but who has not completed, or has failed to reach the required standard in, the dissertation under Regulation 1(a).

6. The Examiners may recommend to the Degree Committee that it awards the Postgraduate Certificate to a candidate who has satisfactorily completed the assessments specified in Regulation 1(b), but who has not completed, or has failed to reach the required standard in, the assessments specified in Regulation 1(c).

## NOTICES BY FACULTY BOARDS, ETC.

# Medical Sciences Tripos, Part IB, 2020-21

The Faculty Board of Biology and the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2021, the form of examination for *Biology of Disease* for Part IB of the Medical Sciences Tripos will be changed as follows:

Biology of Disease (BOD)

- (i) Section I and Section III will be sat as separate examination papers. Section I shall be a written paper of 90 minutes duration, containing compulsory short-answer questions. Section III shall be a written paper of two hours duration, containing essay questions.
- (ii) Section I will change from 60 minutes to be 90 minutes in length.

# Natural Sciences Tripos, Part IB (Experimental Psychology), 2020–21

The Faculty Board of Biology gives notice that with effect from the examinations to be held in 2021 the form of the examination in Experimental Psychology for Part IB of the Natural Sciences Tripos will be as follows:

#### Paper 1

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper, comprising three sections: Section A, Section B, and Section C. Within each Section candidates should provide TWO short accounts and ONE essay. Each short account carries one-sixth of the available marks, and the essay two-thirds of the available marks.

#### Paper 2

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper, comprising three sections: Section A, Section B, and Section C. Within each Section candidates should provide TWO short accounts and ONE essay. Each short account carries one-sixth of the available marks, and the essay two-thirds of the available marks.

#### Written practical reports

Candidates will submit a range of practical reports throughout the academic year, full details of which are provided in the General Guidelines and Arrangements for Written Reports. Reports will be assessed as pass or failure, with one further attempt permitted should the initial report be deemed unsatisfactory. If the revised report is also unsatisfactory, a penalty of 1.5% will be deducted from the final overall mark for the course. Reports that are not submitted will incur a penalty of 1.5% from the final overall mark for the course.

## Natural Sciences Tripos, Part IB (Plant and Microbial Sciences), 2020–21

The Faculty Board of Biology gives notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2020–21, the form of the examination in Plant and Microbial Sciences for Part IB of the Natural Sciences Tripos will be as follows:

Paper 1 – three hours.

- Section A. Candidates will attempt a choice of eight out of ten short-answer questions offered on the lecture course.
- Section B. Candidates will attempt six short-answer questions offered on the practical element of the course.
- Section C. Candidates will attempt one long-answer question on topics from the practical element of the course to assess their data handling and scientific reasoning abilities.

#### Paper 2 – three hours.

Candidates should attempt three Section A and B questions, with at least one question from each of Sections A and B. Candidates should attempt one question from Section C.

- Section A. Essay questions on Michaelmas Term lectures set by individual lecturers. Four questions offered.
- Section B. Essay questions on Lent Term plus remaining Easter Term lectures set by individual lecturers. Five questions offered. At least one must represent Easter Term lecture material.
- Section C. Synoptic essay questions set by more than one lecturer in the course to test candidates' abilities to integrate more than one of the lecture blocks. Four questions offered.

# Psychological and Behavioural Sciences Tripos, Part IA, 2020-21

The Faculty Board of Biology gives notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2021, the form of examination for papers *PBS 1: Introduction to Psychology* and *PBS 2: Psychological enquiry and methods* for Part IA of the Psychological and Behavioural Sciences Tripos has been changed as follows:

#### PBS 1: Introduction to psychology

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper containing two sections: Section A and Section B. Candidates must answer three questions from Section A and one question from Section B.

#### PBS 2: Psychological enquiry and methods

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper containing four sections: Section A – short answer questions on material taught throughout the course but mainly material from the Michaelmas Term; Section B – short answer questions assessing the ability to apply taught material on statistics; Section C – one 30-minute essay on *either* experimental design *or* a critique of a research study; and Section D – one 30-minute essay on conceptual issues in psychological research.

In addition, students will complete a written report on the analysis and summary of a dataset. A choice of three datasets will be available, across different domains of psychological research, with a submission deadline at the start of Easter Term. Reports will be assessed as pass or failure, with one further attempt should the initial report be deemed unsatisfactory. If the revised report is also unsatisfactory, a penalty of 1.5% will be deducted from the final overall mark for PBS 2.

# Veterinary Sciences Tripos, Part IB, 2020-21

The Faculty Board of Biology and the Faculty Board of Veterinary Medicine give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2021, the form of examination for *Biology of Disease* for Part IB of the Veterinary Sciences Tripos will be changed as follows:

Biology of Disease (BOD)

- Section I and Section III will be sat as separate examination papers. Section I shall be a written paper of 90 minutes duration, containing compulsory short-answer questions. Section III shall be a written paper of two hours duration, containing essay questions.
- (ii) Section I will change from 60 minutes to be 90 minutes in length.

# Master of Corporate Law (M.C.L.), 2020–21

The Faculty Board of Law gives notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2020–21, the form and/or conduct of the examination for the following papers for the degree of Master of Corporate Law (M.C.L.) will be changed as follows:

#### Paper M1. The legal and economic structure of corporate transactions (Deals)

This paper will be evaluated by way of a single piece of coursework assigned during the academic year (the 'Deals Report') and on the basis of student presentations. There will be no written examination. The maximum word limit for the Deals Report is 12,000 words.

#### Paper M2I. Law and the digital economy

This paper will contain no fewer than four questions of which candidates will be required to attempt any three.

#### The conduct for *all* papers has been changed to the following:

#### Permitted materials

The Faculty Board of Law gives notice of the statutes and other materials that M.C.L. candidates may use in Examinations in 2020–21. There are no restrictions on referring during the assessment to books and other materials, whether on paper, online, or in computer files.

#### Word limits

The following word limit applies to *all* M.C.L. examinations: 4,000 per examination paper.

The word limit for the coursework in Paper M1 ('Deals Report') is 12,000 words.

If the applicable word limit is exceeded, Examiners will stop reading at the point at which the word limit is reached.

All other parts of the examination remain unchanged.

## **OBITUARIES**

# **Obituary Notice**

NATASHA VASILIEVNA FRANKLIN, Emeritus Fellow of Sidney Sussex College and formerly Senior Language Teaching Officer in the Faculty of Modern and Medieval Languages, died on 25 February 2021, aged 68 years.

# АСТА

# Approval of Grace submitted to the Regent House on 24 February 2021

The Grace submitted to the Regent House on 24 February 2021 (*Reporter*, 6608, 2020–21, p. 391), was approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 5 March 2021.

E. M. C. RAMPTON, Registrary

#### END OF THE OFFICIAL PART OF THE 'REPORTER'

Elected to a Research Associateship from 1 March 2021:

Dr Sarabeth Buckley, B.S., Tufts University, M.A.,

Dr Bethan L. Charles, M.Phys., Durham, M.Res.,

B.A.Ed., Ph.D., RWTH Aachen University, Germany,

Dr Markus Hoepfler, Mag.rer.nat., Vienna, Dr.rer.nat.,

Dr Ahmed Izzidien, B.Eng., *King's College London*, M.Sc., *UMIST*, Ph.D., *Cardiff*, M.A., M.Phil., *HH* Dr Natalie Jones, B.Sc., LL.B., *Canterbury, New Zealand*,

Dr Kate Kincaid, B.Sc., Bangor, M.Sc., Hull,

Dr Jorge Lopez-Tello, D.V.M., Ph.D., Complutense

Dr Milan Mušo, B.Sc., Manchester, Ph.D., Oxford

Ph.D., Memorial University, Canada

Dr Louis Major, B.A., M.Sc., Ph.D., Keele

Dr Iwan Vaughan Roberts, M.Phys., Durham,

Dr Annalena Genreith-Schriever, B.Sc., M.Sc.,

#### **COLLEGE NOTICES**

## Elections

#### Hughes Hall

Ph.D., Boston

Ph.D., Bath

M.Phil., PEM

LMU Munich

LL.M., EM, Ph.D., T

University of Madrid

# Vacancies

*Christ's College*: Fellowship, Teaching in Psychological and Behavioural Sciences; tenure: four years from no later than 1 October 2021; open to candidates who hold an appointment in the University of Cambridge; closing date: 16 April 2021 at 12 noon; further details: https:// www.christs.cam.ac.uk/vacancies-christs-college

## **Events**

*Lucy Cavendish College*: the #LivefromLucy series continues with Ian Peacock on *Bankers: from pillars to pariahs*, at 6 p.m. on 24 March 2021 via Zoom; information and joining instructions at https://www.lucy. cam.ac.uk/events/

#### EXTERNAL NOTICES

## **Oxford Notices**

Department of Politics and International Relations and Balliol College: Montague Burton Professorship of International Relations; tenure: from 1 January 2022 or as soon as possible thereafter; closing date: 26 April 2021 at 12 noon; further details: https://www.recruit.ox.ac.uk/, vacancy ID: 149886

Ph.D., Manchester Dr Jesus Eduardo Rojo Arias, B.Sc., ITESM, Mexico, M.Sc. Leuven, Ph.D., TU Dresden

- Dr Alison Twiner, B.Sc., Loughborough, Ph.D., OU
- Dr Jan van der Scheer, B.Sc. and M.Sc., VU University, Ph.D., University Medical Center Groningen
- Dr Matteo Zallio, M.Arch., Ph.D., Genova

© 2021 The Chancellor, Masters and Scholars of the University of Cambridge.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior permission in writing of the University of Cambridge, or as expressly permitted by law.

The University is the owner or the licensee of all intellectual property rights in the site and in the material published on it. Those works are protected by copyright laws and treaties around the world. All such rights are reserved.

Material prepared for the primary purpose of providing information about the University of Cambridge, its teaching and research activities, its subsidiary companies and organisations with which it is associated or affiliated has been placed on the site by the University ('University Material').

Subject to statutory allowances, extracts of University Material may be accessed, downloaded, and printed for your personal and non-commercial use and you may draw the attention of others within your organisation to University Material posted on the site.

Notices for publication in the *Reporter*, or queries concerning content, should be sent by email to

**reporter.editor@admin.cam.ac.uk**; messages may also be left by telephone to 01223 332298.

Advice and information is available on the *Reporter* website at https://www.reporter.admin.cam.ac.uk/. Copy should be sent as early as possible in the week before publication; short notices will be accepted up to **4 p.m. on Friday** for publication the following Wednesday. Inclusion of notices is at the discretion of the Editor.